From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:53 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-VER-130-220708 - 1432 Old Waterbury Road, Southbury, CT - 806358

Good morning,
Construction completed on 8/21/23

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Permitting Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581



INFINIGY &

September 20, 2023

RE: Close Out Letter

Permit: 22-269

Verizon Site Name: Southbury CT

Verizon Site ID: 467553

Crown Castle BU#: 806358

Site Address: 1432 Old Waterbury Rd

Southbury, CT 06488

To whom it may concern:

Infinigy has prepared the carrier upgrade site design for the above-mentioned site and conducted a final review of the
proposed installation for the sole purpose of verifying that the installation was completed in accordance with the site
plans.

Based on our review of the signed and sealed construction documents for this site issued by Infinigy (Revision 1,
Dated 08/10/22) and the as-built drawings and post construction photographs, it is our opinion that the site was built
in general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy. This letter is not intended to be verification that
any associated structural or mount modification designs by others have been completed.

Please feel free to contact me at (678) 444-4463 if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Warren, P.E.
Infinigy Engineering

"”’“HHHHL“"



(XS
08/04/20

> Y ) = T
=1 -
S8 .'-..ﬂl R— ".,_-" |II'|
)] "‘x| ﬁl W ot 2 T
| Ty “\
S OHCIAYST LS [ € [\ A
- . S AT
Ny [ ke
'h'],_ ; | JOE&00

"‘.
23514134153





